Memo

City of

Washington

Est. 1825

TO: Mayor Manier and City Council
FROM: Ed Andrews, Public Works Director

SUBJECT:  Annual Concrete Supplier Bid (PW-17-03)

DATE: August 4", 2017

On April 17, 2017, the City awarded the contract for the annual concrete supply to Roanoke Concrete in
the amount of $16,520 for the City’s purchase various concrete quantities and flowable fill, original
memorandum attached herewith.

While the gross amount of the contract has not yet been exceeded, the original estimated amount of 50
CY flowable has been exceeded due to a number of additional underground repairs. For instance, the
most recent work at Bondurant & Jefferson Street required 20CY of flowable in the pavement restoration
area. Repairs behind the curb were completed with sand to help minimize expenses.

As such, Staff recommends increasing the amount of flowable fill under this contract an additional 125CY
for an increase of $6,237.50, to an adjusted P.O. upper end of $22,757.50. This adjustment will still be
within the Street Department’s budget allowance for such supporting work.

This matter has been placed on the City Council consent agenda of Monday, August 7%, 2017 for review
and ratification.
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CITY OF WASHINGTON
WASHINGTON, ILLINOIS

TO: Mayor Manier and City Council
FROM: Ed Andrews, Public Works Director
DATE: April 3, 2017

SUBJECT: Bid Award — FY 17-18 Class S| Ready-Mix Concrete

On Wednesday, March 29, 2017, bids were opened and publicly read for the City’s purchase and
delivery of Class Sl ready-mix concrete for various uses by the Public Works Department. The
estimated quantities listed below were used for canvassing purposes only and the City is not obligated
to purchase these quantities. Bid documents were forwarded to four prospective suppliers and three
proposals were received. The following is a summary of bid resulits.

Estimated | Unit | Calcium | Winter
Supplier Quantity Contract Price Extended Charge | Charge
Delivered Quantity | per C.Y. Total | per per C.Y.
%/C.Y. |
Roanoke Concrete 1.0t01.75C.Y. | 25C.Y. $129 | $3225.00
1275 Springbay Rd. 20t0275C.Y. | 50CY. | $116 $5800.00 $2.00 $5.00
E.Peoria, Il. 61611 >3.0C.Y. 50C.Y. $100 $5000.00 per% | perC.Y.
Flowable 50 C.Y. $49.90 $2495 per C.Y
| Total
| | $16,520.00
United Ready Mix 1.0t01.75C.Y. | 25C.Y. | $118.85 | $2971.25
1 Leland St. 20t0275C.Y. | 50CY. | $113.85 $5692.50 $2.50 $6.50
Peoria, Il. 61602 | >3.0C.Y. 50 C.Y. $108.85 45442.50 per% | perC.Y.
Flowable 50 C.Y. $50.00 $2500.00 per C.Y
' Total
. - | $16,606.25
VCNA Prairie 1.0t01.75C.Y. | 25C.Y. $137 $3425.00 $2.75
100 Cass St 20t02.75CY. | 50C.. $121 | $6050.00 per% $6.00
Peoria, 11 61602 >30CY 50 C.Y. $102 $5100.00 per C.Y. | per C.Y.
309-697-0576 Flowable 50 C.Y. $56.75 | $2837.00
‘ Total
i | $17412.50

Excluding the amount for flowable this year’s prices reflect a 2.1% increase over last year’s bid price.

Based on the above, it is recommend that the City Council award the bid for the City’s purchase and
delivery of Class Sl ready-mix concrete and flowable fill for FY 17-18 to Roanoke Concrete, at the
above noted unit prices.

This matter is being placed on the Council’s consent agenda for review and action at the meeting of
April 17, 2017.

cc: Kirk Hoog
Rick Janes
File




